
Marissa Manos 

From: Alex Polikoff [apolikoff@bpichicago.org] 

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 11:13 AM 

To: mmanos@bpichicago.org 
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5f.o7 

Subject: FW: Activity in Case 1 :66-cv-01459 Gautreaux, et al v. Chgo Housing Auth, et al \"order on motion 
for order\" 

-----Original Message-----
From: usdc_ecf_ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov [mailto:usdc_ed_ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2005 11:05 AM 
To: ecfmail_ilnd@ilnd.uscourts.gov 
Subject: Activity in Case 1:66-cv-01459 Gautreaux, et al v. Chgo Housing Auth, et al \"order on motion for 
order\" 

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** You may view the filed documents once without 
charge. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. 

United States District Court 

Northern District of Illinois - CM/ECF LIVE, V er 2.5 

Notice of Electronic Filing 

The following transaction was received from gl, entered on 11130/2005 at 11 :04 AM CST and filed on 
11122/2005 
Case Name: 
Case Number: 
Filer: 

Gautreaux, et al v. Chgo Housing Auth, et al 
1:66-cv-1459 

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 02/26/1988 
Document Number: 188 

Docket Text: 
MINU E entry before Judge Marvin E. Aspen aated 1 22/0S:Joint notion of plaintiffs and defendant 
CHA for an order wiaving the restriction on housing families with children in public housing units 
above the third floor for Park Boulevard Phase 1 B is granted. [ 185] Judicial staff mailed notice (gl , ) 

The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

1 :66-cv-1459 Notice will be electronically mailed to: 

Richard M. Wheelock wheelock@lafchicago.org 

F. Willis Caruso 6caruso@jmls.edu 

113/2006 



Lee A. Freeman lfreemanjr@ffspc.com, asmontsko@ffspc.com 

Thomas Edward Johnson tjohnson@jjsgd.com 

Roger Pascal rpascal@schiffhardin.com, edocket@schiffhardin.com 

Alexander L. Polikoff apolikoff@bpichicago.org 

Michael L. Shakman mlshak@aol.com 

William Paul Wilen williamwilen@povertylaw.org 

Edward W. Feldman efeldman@millershakman.com, odom@millershakman.com 

Benjamin Earl Starks starksboyd@sbcglobal.net 

. AUSA USAILN.ECFAUSA@usdoj.gov 

Cara A Hendrickson chendrickson@ghsltd.com, jmcgee@ghsltd.com 

1:66-cv-1459 Notice will be delivered by other means to: 
Maurice Jacobs 
Schwartz, Cooper, Greenberg & Krauss 
180 North LaSalle Street 
Suite 2700 
Chicago IL 60601 

James P. Chapman 
James P. Chapman & Assoc 
3629 S. PraireAve 
Chicago IL 60653 

Harold C. Hirshman 
Sonnenschein, N ath & Rosenthal, LLP 
233 South Wacker Drive 
8000 Sears Tower 
Chicago IL 60606 

Patrick Alex Lucansky 
Klein, Thorpe & Jenkins, Ltd. 
20 North Wacker Drive 
Suite 1660 
Chicago IL 60606-2903 

Lewis M. Nixon 
Urban Development 
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United States Department of Housing & 
77 West Jackson Boulevard 
Room 2620 
Chicago IL 60604-3507 

Patrick W. O'Brien 
Patrick W. O'Brien 
53 West Jackson 
Suite 1403 
Chicago IL 60604 

Clarence John Ruddy 
Ruddy & Varga 
1700 North Farnsworth 
Suite 11 
Aurora IL 60505 

Kelly Raymond Welsh 
Corporation Counsel 
City of Chicago, Law Department 
121 N. LaSalle St. #511 
Chicago IL 60602 

Jeffrey Harold Johns 
Gardner Carton & Douglas LLP 
191 North Wacker Drive 
Suite 3700 
Chicago IL 60606-1698 

Susan Getzendanner 
1410 North LaSalle Street 
Chicago IL 60610 

Robert D. Whitfield 
Attorney at Law 
10 South LaSalle Street 
Suite 1301 
Chicago IL 60603 

Allison S. Davis 
Miner Barnhill & Galland 
14 West Erie Street 
Chicago IL 60610 
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John J. Hoellen 
Hoellen, Lukes & Halper 
1940 West Irving Park Road 
Chicago IL 60613 

William G. Rosing 
Rosing, Applehans, Smith, Ericksen & Zeit 
One North County Street 
Waukegan IL 60085 

Kathleen E. Burtschi 
Urban Development 
United States Department of Housing & 
451 Seventh Street, Southwest 
Washington DC 20410 

Clyde E. Murphy 
Chicago Lawyers' Committee for Civil Rights 
100 North LaSalle Street 
Suite 600 
Chicago IL 60602-2403 

Adam Edward Gross 
Business and Professional Peo! pie for the Public Interest 
25 E. Washington Street 
1515! 
Chic ago IL 60602 

Jerome M. Butler 
Chicago Housing Authority 
200 West Adams Street 
Suite 2100 
Chicago IL 60606 

Leonard S Rubinowitz 
Northwestern University 
School. of Law 
357 E Chicago Ave 
Chicago IL 60611 

!DSPAM:43a1a2ab278942664617504! 
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